CONTRACTOR’S PRE-QUALIFICATION APPLICATION

CALIFORNIA UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT INFORMAL BIDDING PROCESS

NOTICE INVITING QUALIFIED BIDDERS

INFORMAL BIDDING PROCESS UNDER
CALIFORNIA UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT (CUPCCAA)

Per California Public Contract Code 22032, any Public Works Project that is estimated to be $175,000 or less is
subject to the Informal Bidding Procedures set forth by the State of California Uniform Public Construction Cost
Accounting Act (CUPCCAA). The City of Alameda invites all interested California licensed contractors to
complete and submit the City’s pre-qualification application for calendar year 2017. The list of pre-qualified
contractors is designed so contractors can receive a "Notice Inviting Bids" for informal bidding projects under
$175,000 in their work trade category. Only pre-qualified contractors will be notified, in 2017, of upcoming
Public Works project that is estimated to be $175,000 or less.

If the City of Alameda identifies a project appropriate for Informal Bidding, it will notify all the Pre-Qualified
Contractors, in the applicable license trade categories, of the availability of the project for bidding. The City of
Alameda will provide a general description of the project and the required construction services, instructions
on how to obtain additional information regarding the project, and the time and place for submission of bid
proposals. These notices will be mailed at least ten (10) days prior to the latest date for submission of bid
proposals.

Applicants will be notified of their application's status within six (6) weeks of submission. Please complete and
submit the attached application in a sealed envelope marked “CUPCCAA PRE-QUALIFICATION APPLICATION
FOR CALIFORNIA LICENSE NO.: ” to the address below. Please indicate on the envelope which
trade license you are applying for.

Abdulla Ahmed

City of Alameda

Public Works Department

950 West Mall Square, Room 110
Alameda, CA 94501

Application due date: Thursday, December 8, 2016 by 2 p.m.

The application can be found at City of Alameda website: https://alamedaca.gov/business/bids/4698

Please contact Abdulla Ahmed at aahmed@alamedaca.gov or 510-747-7939 with any questions.

Public Works Department

950 West Mall Square, Room 110

Alameda, CA 94501

(510) 747-7900 Fax (510) 769-6030 TTY (510) 522-7538



CONTRACTOR’S PRE-QUALIFICATION APPLICATION

CALIFORNIA UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT INFORMAL BIDDING PROCESS

The Contractor listed below requests to be included on the City of Alameda’s Pre-Qualified Contractor’s list to

receive Notice Inviting Informal Bids in calendar year 2017:

NAME OF FIRM:

CHECK ONE:

DCorporation D Partnership

|:|So|e Proprietor

[ ] individual

CONTACT NAME:

TITLE:

ADDRESS:

CITY:

STATE: ZIP:

TELEPHONE:

FAX:

EMAIL:

CA CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NUMBER(S):

CLASS OF CONTRACTOR LICENSE(S) HELD:

EXPIRATION DATE:

Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) No.:

EXPIRATION DATE:

General Engineering (Class A) and/or General Building (Class B) contractors must circle those license trade
categories of work in which they have specialized knowledge and skill, and in which they would be interested
in participating in an informal contracting project with the City of Alameda.

CLASSIFICATIONS AND CATEGORIES OF WORK

C-02 Insulation & Acoustical C-29 Masonry

C-04 Boiler, Hot Water Heating & Stem Fitting C-33 Painting & Decorating

C-06 Cabinet & Mill Work C-32 Parking & Highway Improvement
C-08 Concrete C-36 Plumbing

C-10 Electrical (General) C-39 Roofing

C-11 Elevator Installation C-42 Sanitation System

C-12 Earthwork & Paving (former D-47) C-46 Solar

C-13 Fencing C-45 Electrical (Sign)

C-16 Fire Protection Engineering C-53 Swimming Pool

C-15 Flooring & Floor Covering C-54 Ceramic & Mosaic Tile

C-17 Glazing ASB Asbestos Certification

C-20 Warm Air Heating, Ventilating & Air C-22 Asbestos Abatement

C-27 Landscaping HAZ Hazardous Substance Removal Certification
C-28 Lock and Security Equipment C-61 Limited Specialty*
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CONTRACTOR’S PRE-QUALIFICATION APPLICATION

CALIFORNIA UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT INFORMAL BIDDING PROCESS

*C-61 LIMITED SPECIALTY CLASSIFICATIONS

California State License Board (CSLB) has listed the C-61 classifications into “D” subcategories for
administrative tracking. Definitions for the “D” subcategories are below:

D-03 Awnings D-42 Non-Electrical Sign Installation
D-24 Metal Products D-49 Tree Service

D-28 Doors, Gates and Activating Devices D-50 Suspended Ceilings

D-34 Prefabricated Equipment D-59 Hydro-Seed Spraying

D-40 Service Station Equip and Maintenance D-63 Construction Cleanup

D-41 Siding and Decking

I. Requirements for Pre-Qualifications
Contractor will not be pre-qualified if answer to 1 or 2 is no, or if answers 3 through 6 is yes.

1) Does your firm have a liability policy with a limit of at least $2,000,000 per occurrence
and $2,000,000 aggregate?

2) Does your firm have a current Workers’ Compensation policy as required by the State of
California?

3) Has your contractor’s license been suspended or revoked at any time during the last five
(5) years?

4) Has a surety company completed a contract on contractor’s behalf, or paid for
completion of a project because contractor was default terminated by the project owner
within the last five (5) years?

O O O O
O O O O

5) Areyou currently ineligible to bid on, or be awarded, or perform as a subcontractor on a
public works contract pursuant to either Labor Code Section 1777.1 (violation of public
works labor laws) or Labor Code Section 1777.7 (violation of apprentice requirements)?

[
[

6) During the last five (5) years, has your firm or any of its owners or officers been convicted
of a crime involving the awarding of a contract of a government construction project or ] ]
the bidding or performance of a government contract?

Il. Compliance with Civil and Criminal Law

The following questions relate to the last five years preceding this submission. If answer to any of the
following is yes, please explain on a separate signed sheet.

7) Is your firm currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case, or has it been?

0o O

8) Has Contractor’s State issued License held by your firm or Responsible Managing Employee or
Responsible Managing Officer been suspended? D D
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10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

Has contractor been assessed and paid liquidated damages for project under contract with any
public agency?

Has contractor, or any firm contractor’s owners, officers or partners are associated with, been
debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on or competing for any
public works project?

Has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract based on a finding by a public
agency that contractor was not a responsible bidder?

Has your firm had any claim concerning contractor’s work on a construction project been filed in
court or arbitration?

Has any surety made any payments on contractor’s behalf as a result of a default to satisfy a
claim made against a performance or payment bond issued on contractor’s behalf in connection
with a construction project?

Has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for
your firm?

Has your firm ever been denied bond coverage by a surety company, or has there ever been a
period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place during a public construction project
when one was required?

Has your firm been cited or assessed a penalty by Cal/OSHA?

Has your firm been cited or assessed a penalty by the federal OSHA?

Has your firm been cited or assessed a penalty by federal EPA or any air quality management
district or regional water quality control board?

Has your firm, during the last five (5) years, been required to pay either back wages or penalties
for failure to comply with the State’s prevailing wage laws or the Federal Davis-Bacon prevailing
wage requirements?

At any time during the last five (5) years, has your firm been found to have violated any
provision of California apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of
apprentices to your firm for use on any public work project for which you are awarded a
contract by the Town?
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Ill. Recent Projects

CONTRACTOR’S PRE-QUALIFICATION APPLICATION

CALIFORNIA UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT INFORMAL BIDDING PROCESS

Provide information about contractor’s five completed projects within the last three years. Names and

references must be current and verifiable.

€@ PROJECT NAME:

REFERENCE CONTACT NAME:

TITLE:

TELEPHONE:

EMAIL:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/SCOPE OF WORK:

Contract Award Amount:

Final Acceptance Amount:

Start Date:

Completion Date:

@ PROJECT NAME:

REFERENCE CONTACT NAME:

TITLE:

TELEPHONE:

EMAIL:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/SCOPE OF WORK:

Contract Award Amount:

Final Acceptance Amount:

Start Date:

Completion Date:
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CALIFORNIA UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST ACCOUNTING ACT INFORMAL BIDDING PROCESS

€ PROJECT NAME:

REFERENCE CONTACT NAME:

TITLE:

TELEPHONE:

EMAIL:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/SCOPE OF WORK:

Contract Award Amount:

Final Acceptance Amount:

Start Date:

Completion Date:

@ PROJECT NAME:

REFERENCE CONTACT NAME:

TITLE:

TELEPHONE:

EMAIL:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/SCOPE OF WORK:

Contract Award Amount:

Final Acceptance Amount:

Start Date:

Completion Date:
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© PROJECT NAME:

REFERENCE CONTACT NAME: TITLE:

TELEPHONE: EMAIL:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION/SCOPE OF WORK:

Contract Award Amount: Final Acceptance Amount:

Start Date: Completion Date:

Application certification:

The undersigned is duly authorized to execute this informal Bidding Pre-Qualification Application under penalty
of perjury on behalf of the above-identified Bidder. The undersigned warrants and represents that he/she has
personal knowledge of each of the responses to this Informal Bidding Pre-Qualification Application and/or that
he/she has conducted all necessary and appropriate inquiries to determine the truth, completeness and accuracy
or responses to this Informal Bidding Pre-Qualification Application. The undersigned declares and certifies that
the responses to this Informal Bidding Qualification Application are complete and accurate; there are no
omissions of material fact or information that render any response to be false or misleading and there are no
misstatements of fact in any of the responses. The above-identified Bidder acknowledge and agree that if the
City of Alameda determines that any response herein is false or misleading or contains misstatements of fact,
the Bidder will not be deemed qualified to participate in the city of Alameda’s Informal Bidding Procedures. |
declare under penalty of perjury under California law that the forgoing is true and correct.

Print Name Signature Date
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